



---

# 2016 MINERAL COUNTY RESOURCE DIRECTORY

---

Compiled by the Mineral County Family Resource Network (MCFRN)

UPDATED APRIL, 7 2016

MINERAL COUNTY FAMILY RESOURCE NETWORK

251 ½ W. Piedmont St. \* Keyser WV 26726 \* Phone 304-788-9099 \* Fax 304-788-9099

Email: <mailto:mineralfamilyresourcenetwork@gmail.com> \* Website: [mineralfrn.org](http://mineralfrn.org)

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

---

<b><u>Emergency Contacts</u></b>	<b>3</b>
<i>Emergency Numbers</i>	3
<i>Police Departments</i>	3
<i>Fire Departments</i>	3
<b><u>Crisis Services &amp; Hotlines</u></b>	<b>4</b>
<i>Hotlines</i>	4
<i>Domestic &amp; Child Abuse</i>	5
<i>Substance Abuse</i>	5
<i>Housing, Housing Repair &amp; Disaster Services</i>	6-7
<i>Emergency Clothing &amp; Food</i>	8-9
<hr/>	
<b><u>Community Resources</u></b>	<b>10</b>
<i>Recreation</i>	10-11
<i>Libraries</i>	12-13
<i>Clubs &amp; Programs</i>	14
<i>Family, Financial &amp; Health Resources</i>	15-17
<i>Housing &amp; Utilities</i>	18
<b><u>Education</u></b>	<b>19-20</b>
<i>Local Colleges and Universities</i>	21
<i>Mineral County Schools</i>	22-23
<i>Daycare/Headstart</i>	24-25

<b><u>Family Services</u></b>	<b>26</b>
<i>Community &amp; Family Based Services</i>	26-28
<i>Nutrition Services</i>	29
<i>Pregnancy Support</i>	30
<i>Child Advocacy</i>	30
<b><u>Job Services</u></b>	<b>31</b>
<b><u>Legal</u></b>	<b>32-33</b>
<i>Jail &amp; Detention Center</i>	32-33
<i>Legal Aid</i>	34-38
<b><u>Medical Services</u></b>	<b>39-41</b>
<i>Counseling Services</i>	39-41
<i>Dental/Dental Resources</i>	42
<i>Health Insurance</i>	43-44
<i>Physicians &amp; Health Clinics</i>	45-52
<i>Special Needs</i>	53
<i>Obstetrics &amp; Gynecology</i>	54
<b>Children’s Health Services</b>	<b>55</b>
<i>Dentistry</i>	55
<i>Hearing</i>	56
<i>Pediatricians, Clinics &amp; Other Services</i>	57-64
<i>Vision</i>	65-66
<b><u>Senior Services</u></b>	<b>67-68</b>
<i>Senior Citizen Information</i>	69-70
<b><u>Transportation</u></b>	<b>71</b>
<i>Ambulance</i>	71
<i>Non-Ambulance</i>	72-73
<b><u>Other</u></b>	<b>74-82</b>

# Emergency Contacts

## Emergency Telephone Numbers

Fire            911  
Police         911  
Ambulance    911

## Police Departments

Keyser..... (304)788-1311  
Mineral County Detention Center..... (304)788-4107  
Mineral County Probation Center..... (304)788-6720  
Mineral County Sheriff Office..... (304)788-0441  
Piedmont City Police..... (304)355-2710  
Ridgeley City Police..... (304)738-9400  
TTY/TTD..... (800)WVA-WVSP  
West Virginia State Police..... (304)788-1101  
West Virginia State Police Cellular.....\*77

## Fire Departments

Burlington..... (304)289-3032  
Elk Garden..... (304)446-5752  
Fort Ashby..... (304)298-3615  
Fountain..... (304)788-4071  
Keyser Station #1..... (304)788-1371  
Keyser Station #2..... (304)788-1542  
New Creek..... (304)788-4041  
Patterson Creek..... (304)738-2253  
Ridgeley..... (304)788-8888  
Short Gap..... (304)726-4388  
Wiley Ford..... (304)738-2120

# Crisis Services & Hotlines

## Hotlines

American Cancer Society.....	(800)227-2345
American Diabetes Foundation.....	(800)342-2383
Ext.....	(800)DIABETES
American Kidney Fund.....	(800)638-8299
Diabetes Juvenile Foundation.....	(801)223-1138
Lung Line .....	(800)222-5864
March of Dimes.....	(301)722-3867
National Easter Seal Society.....	(800)221-6827
Peace Corps.....	(855)855-1961
Poison Control Center.....	(800)273-TALK
Shriners' Hospital Referral Line.....	(800)237-5055
Social Security Administration.....	(800)772-1213
WV Medicaid Client Services.....	(800)642-8589
Mountain Health Program.....	(800)449-8466

## Domestic & Child Abuse

Abuse Hotline..... (800)-352-6513

18 North Tornado Way

Keyser, WV 26726

After hours WV Child/Adult Hotline..... (800)352-6513

Children's Defense Fund..... (800)233-1200

Children or Adult Abuse/Domestic Violence..... (800)352-6513

Domestic Violence Hotline..... (800)352-6513

Ext..... (800)681-8663

National Child Abuse Hotline..... (800)422-4453

Substance Abuse

**Alcoholics Anonymous..... (800)333-5051**

**Transformation Treatment Center..... (888)724-2193**

**Potomac Highlands Substance Abuse Prevention Program..... (304)703-7940**

6 Park Street

Petersburg, WV 26847

**Narcotics Anonymous..... (800)766-4442**

Website: [www.na.org](http://www.na.org)

\*Anonymous, confidential support group open to anyone feeling they may have a problem with drugs, legal, or illegal, including alcohol, who wants to stop using. Informal meetings provide suitable, reliable environment for recovery.

**Tobacco Prevention..... (877)966-8784**

*Housing/Housing Repair & Disaster Services*

**Catholic Community Services- Eastern Region..... (304)822-5414**

260 School Street

Romney, WV 26757

**Hours:** Monday – Thursday 9-3

**Services Provided:**

**\*Qualification for services provided are determined by income\***

- Emergency assistance: utilities, housing, prescriptions, clothing (baby and toddler)
- Information and referral services
- Baby Closet (clothes up to size 5 toddlers)
- Disaster Relief
- Personal Care Closet

**Helping Hands of the Potomac Highlands, Inc..... (304)788-0110**

450 Virginia Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Hours-** Monday – Thursday 11 AM – 12 Noon

**Services Provided:**

- Emergency Assistance Grants
- Housing Repair
- Disaster Response
- Life Skills Education
- Church Information and Referrals

**Keyser Housing Authority/HUD..... (304)788-2225**

470 Virginia St

Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Public housing and HUD rental assistance

**Union Rescue Mission..... (301)724-1585**

16 Queen City Pavement

Cumberland, MD 21501

**Hours-** Monday – Friday 10 AM – 3 PM

- Shelter for Homeless
- Food provided (three times daily)
- No Transportation is Available

**USDA Rural Development Housing Program..... (304)822-3020 ext.109**

500 E. Main Street, Suite E

Romney, WV 26757

**Hours-** Monday – Thursday 7:00 AM to 4:30 PM

*Website:* <http://www.rurdev.usda.gov.wv>

The Very Low income housing repair program provides loans and grants to very low-income homeowners to repair, improve, or modernize their dwellings or to remove health and safety hazards.

**Ready WV..... (304)558-0112**

**Fax..... (304)558-0102**

711 Central Ave

Charleston, WV 25303

*Website:* <http://www.ready.wv.gov>



Emergency Clothing & Food

**Assumption Parish..... (304)788-2488**

34 James Street  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Pastoral Counseling by appointment..... Free Will Donation

**Eastern WV Community Action..... (304)788-6668**

Above ResCare upstairs 2<sup>nd</sup> door on the left  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Faith in Action..... (304)788-5331**

71 James Street  
PO Box 1073  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Food on an emergency Basis
- Closed when Schools are closed
  - o Tuesday – Friday 1 PM – 3 PM

**Food For Thought..... (304)788- 3200**

76 N Davis St  
Keyser WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Personal Hygiene
  - o Monday’s and Tuesdays 7:15 AM – 3:15 PM
  - o Tuesday’s, Thursdays – Friday 12:15 PM to 3:15 PM

**Goodwill Industries..... (304)788-2068**

280 Keyser Mall  
Keyser, WV 26726  
Website: [www.horizongoodwill.org](http://www.horizongoodwill.org)

**Services Provided:**

- Used quality clothing available to anyone

**Salvation Army..... (301)777-7600**

701 East First Street  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Services Provided:**

- Free clothing give a way's
- Angel Tree

**These services are provided** for those in need or in an unusual circumstance

**These services are Free**

**Telemon..... (304)822-4514**

134 C Sioux Lane  
Romney, WV 26757

**Services Provided:**

- Employment Training program
- Emergency Food Pantry M-F 9-12
- Farm worker program

\*Services are offered to DHHR/CPS clients in Mineral, Hampshire, and Grant and Hardy counties.

**Warm the Children..... (304)788-9099**

25 ½ W. Piedmont St.  
Keyser, WV 26726

# **Community Resources**

## **Recreation**

**Mineral County Chamber of Commerce..... (304)788-2513**

40 ½ North Main Street

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: <http://www.mineralchamber.com/>

**Brookedale Farms..... (304)298-3760**

369 Georges Run Rd.

Keyser, WV 26726

Check Us Out On Facebook!

**Keyser Recreation Board..... (304)788-5265**

111 North Davis Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Mineral County Parks and Recreation..... (304)788-5732**

Website: <http://mineralcountywv.com/parksandrecreation/index.asp>

**Department of Commerce..... (304)558-2234**

**Toll Free..... (800)982-3386**

**Fax..... (304)558-1189**

Capitol Complex Building 6, Room 525

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvcommerce.org>

**Archives and History Commission..... (304)558-0230**

**Fax..... (304)558-2779**

The Cultural Center

1900 Kanwaha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

*Website: <http://www.wvculture.org/history/index.html>*

**Lottery Commission..... (304)558-0500**

**Toll Free..... (800)982-2274**

**Fax..... (304)558-3321**

900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Charleston, WV 25302

*Website: <http://www.wvlottery.com>*

Libraries:

**Allegheny County Library..... (301)777-1200**

Washington Street  
Cumberland MD 21502

**Hours:**

- Monday, Thursday- 1 PM- 8 PM
- Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday, and Saturday - 10 AM- 5 PM
- Sunday - Closed

Website: [www.alleghenycountylibrary.info](http://www.alleghenycountylibrary.info)

**Burlington Public Library..... (304)289-3690**

Patterson Creek Road  
PO Box 61  
Burlington, WV 26710

**Fort Ashby Public Library..... (304)298-4493**

**Fax..... (304)298-4014**

**Physical Address:** 57 Presidents St.

PO Box 74  
Fort Ashby, WV 26719

**Hours:**

- Monday, Wednesday, and Thursday- 9 AM- 5 PM
- Tuesday- 12 PM- 8 PM
- Friday 12- PM- 5 PM
- Saturday- 9AM- 2 PM
- Sunday- Closed

Website: [fortashby.lib.wv.us](http://fortashby.lib.wv.us)

**Hampshire County Library..... (304)822-3185**

153 W Main Street  
Romney, WV 26757  
Website: <http://hampshirecopubliclib.com>

**Keyser-Mineral County Public Library..... (304)788-3222**

105 North Main Street

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: <http://keyser.lib.wv.us>

**Westernport Public Library..... (301)359-0455**

66 Main Street

Westernport MD 21562

**Library Commission..... (304)558-2041**

**Toll Free..... (800)642-9021**

**Fax..... (304)558-2044**

The Culture Center

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.librarycommission.wv.gov>

*Clubs & Programs:*

**Boy Scouts of America- Laurel Highland Council..... (301)729-1300**

14416 McMullen Highway

Cumberland, MD 21502

Website: <http://www.lhc-bsa.org>

**Girl Scouts of America**

***Black Diamond Council*..... (304)345-7722**

321 Virginia Street

West Charleston, WV 25302

Website <http://www.bdgsc.org>

Email: [info@bdgsc.org](mailto:info@bdgsc.org)

**Mineral County 4H Clubs (WVU Extension Services)..... (304)788-3621**

Website: [http://mineral.ext.wvu.edu/4\\_h\\_youth\\_development](http://mineral.ext.wvu.edu/4_h_youth_development)

*Family, Financial & Health Resources:*

**County United Way Inc..... (301)722-2700 or (877)597-2700**

71 Baltimore Street, 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor

Cumberland, MD 21502-3029

**Hours-** Monday-Friday 8:00 AM- 4:00 PM

*Website:* <http://www.cuw.org/>

**Mission:**

- Improving lives through building community partnerships which identify needs and fund solutions.
- Available to Allegany and Garrett County residents and residents of Mineral and Hampshire County WV

**Eastern Regional FRN..... (304)822-5787**

They do not provide **ANY Direct Service** to the consumer but instead collaborate with other agencies to help improve the programs in place. As well as help the existing agencies put in place new programs to better meet the needs of the consumer.

**FREE Tax Preparation VITA..... (866)WVA-EITC**

*Website:* [www.WVEITC.com](http://www.WVEITC.com)

\*Earned income credit

**Mineral County Family Resource Network..... (304)788-9099**

30 Armstrong Street

Keyser, WV 26726

*Website:* <http://www.mineralcountyfrn.org>



**WV Department of Health and Human Resources..... (304)788-4150**

**Tax Department..... (304)558-3333**

**Fax..... (304)558-3269**

1001 Lee Street

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvtax.gov>

**Division of Financial Institutions..... (304)558-2294**

**Fax..... (304)558-0442**

Suite 306

900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Charleston, WV 25302

Website: <http://www.dfi.wv.gov>

**Department of Administration Finance Division..... (304)558-6181**

**Fax..... (304)558-4084**

2102 Washington Street, East, Building 17

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: [www.finance.wv.gov](http://www.finance.wv.gov)

**State Budget Office..... (304)558-0040**

**Fax..... (304)558-1008**

Capitol Complex Building 1, Room 310-W

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.budget.wv.gov>

**Board of Accountancy..... (304)558-3557**

**Fax..... (304)558-1325**

405 Capitol Street

Suite 908

Charleston, WV 25301-1744

Website: <http://www.boa.wv.gov>

**Board of Treasury Investments..... (304)558-1578**

Capitol Complex Building1, Room E-122

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvbti.com>

**The State Credit Union..... (304)558-0566**

**Fax..... (304)558-0137**

2200 Washington Street, East

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvpecu.org>

**Public Employees Credit Union..... (304)558-0566**

**Fax..... (304)558-0137**

2200 Washington St. E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvpecu.org>

*Housing and Utilities*

**Mineral County Development Authority ..... (304) 788-2233**

87 N. Main St Suite 1

Keyser, WV 26726

**Division of Real Estate..... (304)558-3062**

**Fax..... (304)558-8082**

1409 Greenbrier Street

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.realestatedivision.wv.gov>

**Real Estate Appraiser Licensing and Certification Board..... (304)558-3919**

**Fax..... (304)558-3983**

Suite 101

2110 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.appraiserboard.wv.gov>

**Housing Development Fund..... (304)391-8600**

**Toll Free..... (800)933-9843**

5710 MacCorkle Ave., SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.wvhdf.com>

# Education

**Community Education Outreach..... (304)788-3621**

RR 3 Box 3046

Keyser, WV 26726

**Mountaineer Challenge Academy..... (304)329-2118**

**Toll Free..... (800)529-7700**

**Fax..... (304)329-2429**

PO Box 586

Kingwood, WV 26537

*Website: [www.wvchallenge.org](http://www.wvchallenge.org)*

**Services Provided:**

The mission of the WV Mountaineer Challenge Academy is to train and mentor selected at-risk youth to become contributing members of society using the 8 core components in a quasi-military environment during a 22 week residential and 1 year follow-up program.

**This service is provided** to at risk youth and/or youth that have dropped out of school.

Alternative Education Program

**Partnerships to Assure Student Success..... (304)558-2440**

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

*Website: <http://www.wvpass.org>*

**Higher Education..... (304)558-2102**

1018 Kanawha Blvd E 8<sup>th</sup> Floor Legal Division

Charleston, WV 25545

*Website: <http://www.wvhepc.com>*

**West Virginia Board of Education..... (304)558-3660**

**Fax..... (304)558-0198**

Capitol Complex, Building 6, Room 351

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://wvde.state.wv.us/boe>

**State Department of Education..... (304)558-2681**

**Fax..... (304)558-0048**

Building 6, Room 358

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://wvde.state.wv.us>

**Department of Education and the Arts..... (304)558-2440**

**Fax..... (304)558-1311**

Capitol Complex, Building 5, Room 205

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.edandarts.wv.gov>

**School Building Authority..... (304)558-25311**

**Fax..... (304)558-2539**

2300 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.state.wv.us/wvsba>

Local Colleges and Universities

**Allegany College of Maryland..... (301)784-5000**

12401 Willowbrook Road

Cumberland, MD 21501

Website: [www.allegany.edu](http://www.allegany.edu)

**Eastern WV Community and Technical College..... (304)434-8000**

**Etc..... (877)982-2322**

**Fax..... (304)434-7000**

316 Eastern Drive

Moorefield, WV

Hours- Monday- Thursday 8:00- 4:00

Friday 8:00- 5:00

Website: [www.easternwv.edu](http://www.easternwv.edu)

**Frostburg State University..... (301)687-4000**

101Braddock Rd

Frostburg, MD 21532-2303

Website: [www.frostburg.edu](http://www.frostburg.edu)

**Garrett Community College..... (301)387-3000**

687 Mosser Road

McHenry, MD 21541

Website: [www.garrettcollege.edu](http://www.garrettcollege.edu)

**Potomac State College of WVU..... (304)788-6820**

**Etc..... (800)262-7332**

101 Fort Ave

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: [www.potomacstatecollege.edu](http://www.potomacstatecollege.edu)

*Mineral County Schools:*

One Baker Place, Keyser, WV 26726

Phone: 304-788-4200

Fax: 304-788-4204

Website: <http://boe.mine.k12.wv.us/>

**Alternative School..... (304)788-4213**

**Board of Education..... (304)788-4200**

**Bus Garage/Transportation/Maintenance..... (304)788-4210**

**Burlington Primary..... (304)289-3073**

**Elk Garden Primary/Middle School..... (304)446-5141**

**Fort Ashby Primary School (K-2)..... (304)298-3632**

**Frankfort High School..... (304)726-4767**

**Frankfort Intermediate School (3-4)..... (304)298-3616**

**Frankfort Middle School (5-8)..... (304)726-4339**

**Fountain Primary School..... (304)788-4215**

**Adult Basic Education & Spoke Classroom..... (304)788-4209**

**Keyser High School..... (304)788-4230**

**Keyser Primary/Middle School..... (304)788-4216**

**Mineral County Vocational Technical and Adult Education..... (304)788-4240**

600 Harley O. Staggers Sr. Drive

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: [www.mctc.mine.tec.wv.us/](http://www.mctc.mine.tec.wv.us/)

**Services Provided:**

- Technical training in high skill occupational programs
- Computer training
- Adult basic education: such as workplace skills, career exploration, basic academic skills, GED preparation, College preparation, computer literacy, English as a second language and employment test prep
- Licensed Practical Nursing Program
- Electronics
- Heating/Refrigeration Technicians
- 14 other technical certificate programs

**These Services are provided to** all who apply

**These Services are** free or minimal cost dependent on the program

**New Creek Primary Middle School..... (304)788-4249**

**Pre-K/Head Start Center..... (304)788-4216**

**Title1 Program..... (304)788- 4200**

**Vocational Technical Center..... (304)788-4240**

**Wiley Ford Primary..... (304)738-0400**

**West Virginia School for the Deaf and Blind..... (304)822-3521**

**WV Schools for the Deaf and Blind..... (304)822-4800**

**Fax..... (304)822-3370**

301 East Main Street

Romney, WV 26757

Website: [www.wvsdb2.state.K12.wv.us](http://www.wvsdb2.state.K12.wv.us)

**This service is provided to** state residents who meet eligibility criteria for deaf or hard of hearing and/or blind or low vision. 24 hour service available.



Daycare/Head start:

**Catamount Children’s Center..... (304)788-1880**

251 W. Piedmont St.  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Kinder Center..... (304)738-3505**

70 Potomac Street  
Ridgeley, WV 26753

**Mailing-** P.O Box 460 Ridgeley, WV, 26753

**Little People Daycare Center..... (304)788-5317**

550 South Main St.  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Hours:**

- Monday- Friday – 6 AM- 6 PM

**Mineral County Pre-K/Head start..... (304)788-4216**

251 W Piedmont St.  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Federal/State Program for pre-school children that helps children and their families to grow academically, socially, emotionally and physically
- Two healthy meals a day
- Nursing services with and dental follow-up
- Center based educational programs
- Family services
- Parent involvement

**This service is provided to** preschoolers who are 3 and/or 4 years of age by august 31<sup>st</sup>. Eligibility based on federal income guidelines and special needs of the child. The pre-k program is available to children 4 years of age.

\*Children attend this program Monday – Thursday

**Mountain heart Childcare Resource and Referral Agency..... (877)211-5437**

93 South Grove Street, Suite 1

Petersburg, WV 26847

**Mailing:** P.O. Box 728 Petersburg, WV, 26847

*Website:* [www.mountainheartwc.org](http://www.mountainheartwc.org)

**Small World..... (304)298-3736**

PO Box 1460

Fort Ashby, WV 26719

**Hours:**

- Monday- Friday – 6 AM- 6 PM

# **Family Services**

## **Community & Family Based Services**

**Burlington United Methodist Family Services Inc..... (304)289-6010**

120 Hope Lane

Burlington, WV 26710

Website: <http://www.bumfs.org/index.html>

### **Services Provided:**

- Community based services
- Counseling programs
- Specialized foster care
- Family-based services/truancy diversion program
- Transitional living
- Adoption services
- Spiritual life program
- Group residential care
- Foster care
- Child advocacy
- Right from the Start Development Programs

**CHIPS..... (877)982-2447**

Website: [www.wvdhhr.org](http://www.wvdhhr.org)

### **Services Provided:**

- Income maintenance programs:
- Food Stamps, Medicaid and CHIPS Coverage, Nursing Home Payments, Home and Community based waiver.
- Low-income Energy Assistance Program
- School Clothing Allowance
- Social Services: Child protective services, foster care, adoptions, daycare, adult protective services, children with special needs.

**Free of cost for all income eligible persons who qualify**

**Family Crisis Center..... (304)788-6061**  
**Outreach Line..... (304)257-4606**  
**2<sup>nd</sup> Outreach Line..... (304)822-8268**  
**24 Hour Hotline..... (800)698-1240**

PO Box 207

Keyser WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Emergency Shelter
- Free counseling/Emergency Support
- Transportation
- Parenting groups/Children’s groups
- Support Groups
- Living Skills Group
- Legal Advocacy
- Date Violence
- Community awareness for churches, schools, and civic groups
- Referrals for Medical, Legal, Financial and Housing

**These Services are provided for:** Domestic violence, Sexual assault victims and their children in Mineral, Grant, Hardy, Hampshire and Pendleton Counties.

**These Services are Free**

**Right from the Start**

Burlington United Methodist Family Services..... (304)788-2342

RT 3 Box 3122

Keyser, WV 26726

*Website:* [www.dhhr.org/rfts/](http://www.dhhr.org/rfts/)

**Services Provided:**

- Coordinate health, education, psychosocial, and nutritional care of the mother and child
- Increase knowledge regarding the importance of quality health care
- Advocate for needs of family, including food, shelter, safety, crisis intervention, transportation, and child care
- Refer and follow-up to access necessary resources for client

**These services are provided:** to Medicaid eligible pregnant women and high risk infants

**These Services are Free** to low income families by referrals

**WV RESA VIII Child Development; WV Birth to Three..... (304)822-2485**  
**Ext..... (304)267-3595**  
**FAX ..... (304)267-3599**  
**Martinsburg Admin for WV RES..... (866)681-4957**

109 South College Street  
Martinsburg, WV 254

And:

Hampshire County BOE  
111 School Street  
Romney, WV 26757

Website: [www.wvdhhr.org/birth23](http://www.wvdhhr.org/birth23)

**Services Provided:**

- Early Intervention Services as stated on IFSP
- Family Home Visits
- Referrals and Advocacy

**These Services are provided:** for individuals with children Birth to 36 months that have developmental delays and/or disabilities.

**These Services are Free**

Nutrition Services

**Family Nutrition Program..... (304) 788- 1693**

RT 3 Box 3047

Keyser, WV 26726

**Physical Address:** Harley Staggers Dr. Keyser, WV 26726

*Website:* [www.wvdhhr.org](http://www.wvdhhr.org)

**WIC Program..... (304)788-1693**

RT 3 Box 3047

Keyser, WV 26726

Office Hours:

- o Monday-Thursday 8:00 AM-4:30 PM

*Website:* [www.fns.usda.gov/wic/](http://www.fns.usda.gov/wic/)

**Services Provided:**

- Medical Screening
- Nutrition Counseling
- Healthy Food package
- Breast Feeding Support
- Referrals to other agencies

**These Services are provided:** to pregnant or breast feeding women, infants and children up to age 5

**These Services are Free** and are available to clients that qualify

*Website:* <https://ons.wvdhhr.org>.

**Office of Nutrition Services..... (304)558-0030**

Room 519

350 Capitol Street

Charleston, WV 25301

*Website:* <http://www.wvdhhr.org/ons>

Pregnancy Support:

**Mountaintop Crisis Pregnancy Center..... (304)788-0707**

**Hotline..... (800)866-2400**

97 North Davis Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Pregnancy Testing
- Individual and family counseling
- Maternity and baby clothes
- Baby furniture
- Formula and diapers
- Post-Abortion counseling
- Parenting classes
- Chastity workshops
- Successful parenting
- OIL and Wine for the wounded (sexual abuse)
- Fatherhood Program

**These services are provided** to everyone

**These services are Free**

**Tips 4 Mom.....Text “text4baby”**

Website: [www.text4baby.org](http://www.text4baby.org)

**Services Provided:**

This service provides free text messages regarding: Prenatal Care, Baby Health, Parenting, and more.

Child Advocacy:

**Mineral County CASA..... (304)788-0068**

**(Court Appointed Special Advocates)**

30 Armstrong St.

Keyser, WV 26726

# Job Services

**Moorefield Job Service..... (304)538-7741**

1929 Old WV-55 #4

Moorefield, WV 26836

**Hours-** Monday- Thursday 8:30- 5

Friday 9- 5

**Services Provided:**

This is a public employment agency that assists job seekers in finding a suitable, productive and meaningful job.

**This is provided Free of Charge**

**Work Force West Virginia..... (304)558-7024**

**Fax..... (304)558-3512**

Capitol Complex Building 4 Room 609

112 California Ave

Charleston, WV 25305-0112

Website: <http://www.workforcewv.org>

**Division of Unemployment Compensation..... (304)558-2624**

**Fax..... (304)558-5037**

Capitol Complex Building 4, Room 609

112 California Ave

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvcommerce.org/business/workforcewv/unemploymentcompensation/default.aspx>

**Division of Labor..... (304)558-7890**

**Fax..... (304)558-2415**

Building 6, Room B-749

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvlabor.com/newwebsite/pages/index-html>



# Legal

## Jail & Detention Centers

**Cornell St Group Home..... (304) 788-0101**

1600 Cornell St  
Keyser, WV 26726

**JM “Chick” Buckbee Juvenile Detention Center..... (304)538-7741**

**Fax..... (304) 289-6018**

1 Jerry Ln  
Augusta, WV 26704

[Check Us Out On Facebook!](#)

**Potomac Highland Regional Jail..... (304)496-1275**

**Fax..... (304)496-7591**

13 Dolan Drive  
Augusta, WV 26704

**Hours:** Monday- Saturday 7:30- 5:30

*Website:* <http://www.rja.wv.gov/visitation/Pages/Potomac-Highlands-Regional-Jail.aspx>

**Regional Jail and Correctional Facility Authority..... (304)558-2110**

1325 Virginia St. E  
Charleston, WV 25301

*Website:* <http://www.wvrja.com>

**Board of Parole..... (304)558-6366**

**Fax..... (304)558-5678**

1409 Greenbrier Street  
Charleston, WV 25305

*Website:* <http://www.paroleboard.wv.gov>

**Division of Corrections..... (304)558-2036**

**Fax..... (304)558-5934**

Building 84, Suite 230

1409 Greenbrier Street

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://wvdoc.com>

Legal Aid

**Consumer Protection Division..... (304)558-8986**

Office of the Attorney General

812 Quarrier Street Suite 100

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: [www.wvago.gov](http://www.wvago.gov)

**Division of Juvenile Services..... (304)558-9800**

**Toll Free..... (800)368-2780**

**Fax..... (304)558-9800**

1200 Quarrier Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdjs.state.wv.us>

**Division of Justice and Community Services..... (304)558-8814**

**Fax..... (304)558-0391**

1204 Kanawha Boulevard East

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.djcs.wv.gov>

**Office of Attorney General..... (304)558-0230**

**Fax..... (304)558-0140**

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room E-26

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.ago.wv.gov>

**Governor's Office..... (304)558-2000**

**Toll Free..... (888)438-2731**

**Fax..... (304)342-7025**

1900 Kanawha Blvd., East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.governor.wv.gov>

**Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Management..... (304)558-5380**

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room E B-80

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.dhsem.wv.gov>

**House of Delegates..... (304)340-3210**

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room 228 M

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.legis.state.wv.us>

**Legislature..... (304)347-4800**

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.legis.state.wv.us>

**Municipal Pensions Oversight Board..... (304)356-2422**

**Fax..... (304)558-1016**

1700 MacCorkle Avenue SE

Charleston, WV 25314

Website: <http://mpob.wv.gov>

**Municipal Bond Commission..... (304)558-3971**

**Fax..... (304)558-1280**

Suite 401

1207 Quarrier Street

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://mbc.wv.gov/>

**Prosecuting Attorneys Institute..... (304)558-3348**  
**Fax..... (304)744-7219**

Suite 202

90 MacCorkle Ave. SW

South Charleston, WV 25303

Website: <http://www.pai.wv.gov>

**Division of Protective Services..... (304) 558-9911**

Building 1, Room 152-A

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E

Charleston, WV 25305

**Public Defender Services..... (304)558-3905**

**Fax..... (304)558-1098**

Capitol Complex Building 3, Room 330

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.pds.wv.gov>

**Secretary of State..... (304)558-6000**

**Fax..... (304)558-0900**

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.sos.wv.gov>

**Supreme Court of Appeals..... (304)558-0145**

**Fax..... (304)558-1212**

Capitol Complex Building 1, Room E-100

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://state.wv.us/wvsca>

**State Police, WV..... (304)746-2100**

725 Jefferson Rd

South Charleston, WV 25309

Website: <http://statepolice.wv.gov>

**West Virginia State Bar..... (304)553-7220**

**Toll Free..... (866)989-8227**

**Fax..... (304)558-2467**

2000 Deitrick Boulevard

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvbar.org>

**Office of State Auditor..... (304)558-2251**

**Toll Free..... (877)982-9148**

**Fax..... (304)558-5200**

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room W-100

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvsao.gov>

**Human Rights Commission..... (304)588-2616**

**Toll Free..... (888)676-5546**

**Fax..... (304)558-0085**

1321 Plaza East, Room 108

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.hrc.wv.gov/>

**Department of Military Affairs and Public Safety..... (304)558-2930**

1900 Kanawha Blvd., E.

Building 1, Room W-400

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.dmaps.wv.gov>

**Bureau for Children and Families..... (304)558-0628**

**Toll Free..... (800)352-6513**

**Fax..... (304)558-4194**

350 Capitol Street, Room 730

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf>

**Bureau for Child Support Enforcement..... (304)558-3780**

**Toll Free..... (800)249-3778**

**Fax..... (304)558-4092**

350 Capitol Street, Room 147

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bcse>

**Board of Social Work Examiners..... (304)400-4980**

**Fax..... (304)400-4976**

State of West Virginia

Board of Social Work

900 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 500 B

Charleston, WV 25302

Website: <http://www.wvsocialworkboard.org>

**Public Employees Grievance Board..... (304)558-3361**

**Fax..... (304)558-1106**

1596 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.pegb.wv.gov>

**Herbert Henderson Office of Minority Affairs..... (304)558-3179**

**Fax..... (304)558-2722**

State Capitol Building 1, Room 35

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

# **Medical Services**

## **Counseling Services**

**Abuse Hotline..... (800)352-6513**

Website: [www.wvdhhr.org](http://www.wvdhhr.org)

**Eastern Psychological Services..... (304)822-3429**

278 North High Street

Romney, WV 26757

**Services Provided:**

- Supported counseling
  - Psychological evaluations
- Consultations

**Family Preservation Services..... (304)822-2670**

285 West Birch Lane

Romney, WV

Website: [www.fpscorp.com](http://www.fpscorp.com)

**Services Provided:**

- In home counseling
- Day treatment programs
- Substance abuse treatment
- Independent living skills program
- Parenting groups

**Services are provided** to families

**Services are paid for by** Medicaid

**Gregory Trainer, M.A. - Licensed Psychologist..... (304)788-1138**

155 Armstrong Street, Suite 8

Keyser, WV 26726

**Hours:** Monday – Friday 9 AM – 5 PM

**Email:** [jkellerwv@hotmail.com](mailto:jkellerwv@hotmail.com)



**Mountain State Psychological Services..... (304)788-1113**

130 Center Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Services Provided:**

- Counseling
- Psychological testing
- Consultation
- Supportive services

**Watermark Counseling..... (304)298-4082**

Water Street

PO Box 423

Fort Ashby, WV 26719

**Urgent! - Text or Call..... (910)-740-4711**

**Services Provided:**

- Drug and alcohol counseling
- Marriage counseling
- Gambling counseling
- Play Therapy

**WV Division of Rehabilitation Services..... (304)788-2313**

**Etc. .... (301)777-0787**

67 North Tornado

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: [www.wvdrs.org](http://www.wvdrs.org)

**Services Provided**

- Vocational counseling and guidance
- Training
- Job Placement
- Community based services
- Supported employment
- Adaptive aids and equipment

**Board of Examiners of Psychologists..... (304)558-3040**

**Fax..... (304)558-0608**

1205 Quarrier St.

Charleston, WV 25301

**Email:** [psychbd@wv.gov](mailto:psychbd@wv.gov)

*Website:* <http://www.wvpsychbd.org>

**Board of Examiners in Counseling..... (304)558-5494**

**Toll Free..... (800)520-3852**

**Fax..... (304)558-5496**

815 Quarrier Street

Suite 212

Charleston, WV 25301

*Website:* <http://www.wvbec.org/>

*Dental/Dental Resources*

**Allegany College of Maryland Dental Hygiene Clinic..... (301)784-5579**

12401 Willowbrook Road

Allied Health Building, Room 151

Cumberland, MD 21502

Website: <http://www.allegany.edu/dental/patients/construction.html>

**Dr. Day (Pediatric and Teenage Dentistry of Morgantown)..... (304)599-5000**

3000 Hampton Center, Suite B

Morgantown, WV 26726

**Dr. Marcia Dieterle..... (304)788-6647**

1035 Florida Avenue

Keyser, WV 26726

**E.A. Hawes Health Center..... (304)897-5915**

17978 State Road 55

Baker, WV 26801

**James Courier and Dr. Tona..... (304)788-2782**

1215 Lynmar Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Board of Dental Examiners..... (877)914-8266**

**Toll Free..... (877)914-8266**

**Fax..... (304)558-0937**

PO Box 1447

1319 Robert C. Byrd Dr.

Crab Orchard. WV 25827

Website: <http://www.wvdentalboard.org>

Health Insurance

**Duckworth Insurance Agency..... (855) 408-2306**

14831 Broadway Street

Midland, MD 21539

**Evans Agency..... (304) 788-3324**

**Toll Free..... (800)-564-3845**

**Fax..... (304)-788-6529**

56 North Main Street

Keyser, WV 26726

Website: <http://www.wvevansagency.com/>

**State Farm Insurance..... (304) 788-3122**

**Toll Free..... (866)-788-3122**

**Fax..... (304)-788-4046**

US Route 220 South

Keyser, WV 26726

**Hours:**

Mon-Fri 9:00 AM - 5:00 PM

Saturday 9:00 AM - 12:00 PM

After Hours by Appointment

**Children's Health Insurance Program..... (304)558-2732**

**Toll Free..... (877)982-2447**

**Fax..... (304)558-2721**

2 Hale Street

Suite 101

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.chip.wv.gov>

**Public Employees Insurance Agency.....(304)558-7850**

**Fax.....(304)558-4969**

601 57<sup>th</sup> St., SE, Suite 2

Charleston, WV 25304-2345

Website: <http://www.peia.wv.gov>

Physicians & Health Clinics

**American Cancer Society..... (304)788-2407**

Website: <http://www.cancer.org/>

**Allegany County Health Dept..... (301)759-5000**

12501 Willowbrook Road

Cumberland, MD 21501

**Hours:** Monday – Friday 8 AM – 5PM

Website: [www.alleganyhealthdept.com](http://www.alleganyhealthdept.com)

**Alzheimer’s Association..... (304)599-1159**

**American Red Cross..... (304)788-3955**

**Mountain Health Trust Medicaid Managed Care Program..... (304)395-0567**

**Braddock Medical Group..... (301)722-3111**

**West Virginia System of Care..... (304)822-2670**

**Fax..... (304)822-8820**

285 W. Birch Lane

Romney, WV 26757

**Dr. Cynthia Parks..... (304)777-4114**

601 Venture Drive, Suite 200

Morgantown, WV 26508

**Dr. David Litman (ENT)..... (301)723-6476**

Allegany ENT (Ears, Nose & Throat)

Western Maryland Health System Suite 560

Cumberland, MD 26505

**Dr. Diane Romaine and Associates..... (301)689-6780**

151 Bishop Murphy Drive  
Frostburg, MD 21532

**Dr. Ed Razzook..... (304)822-4104**

70 East Gravel Lane  
Romney, WV 26757

**Dr. Frank LaParle..... (301)722-6689**

500 Memorial Avenue, Suite 401  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Dr. Jerry Adams & Dr. Rosario B Gonzaga, Family & Medical**

..... (301)729-9475

957 National Highway  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Dr. Joy Cousins..... (304)788-2280**

Once Grand Central Business Center STE 2060  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Dr. Margaret Jaynes..... (304)598-4820**

1 Stadium Drive  
Morgantown, WV 26707

**Dr. Monique Gingold..... (304)599-5500**

816 Somerset Street  
Morgantown, WV 26505

**Drs. Perry Barr, Timothy Thorne, Brian Dorsey..... (304)788-6647**

1035 Florida Ave  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Dr. Ronald Haggerty..... (304)298-3501**

1 Lincoln St.  
Fort Ashby, WV 26719

**Dr. Stephen and Jeffrey Kimble..... (304)257-1759**

211 Virginia Avenue  
Petersburg, WV  
Hrs: 9am – 5pm M-F Closed Wednesday

**Dr. Steven Scheermesser..... (301)786-7377**

21419 Chesapeake Avenue SW  
McCool, MD 21562

**Dr. Terry S. Mongold (Optometrist)..... (304)788-5961**

1405 Chandell Street  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Dr. Vincent Fiorentino..... (301)786-7340**

21907 Westernport Road SW  
McCoole, MD 21562

**Doctors William and Joseph Fisher..... (304)530-6290**

310 Jackson Avenue  
Moorefield, WV 26836

**Dr. William Ludwick..... (304)788-9254**

55 Southern Drive  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Doctor's Urgent Care..... (301)729-0060**

17204 McMullen Highway SW  
Cumberland, MD 21502



**Elk Garden Clinic..... (304)446-5505**

48 Oak Street  
Elk Garden, WV

**Fort Ashby Family Practice Center..... (304)298-3605**

PO Box 1150  
Fort Ashby, WV 26719

**Garrett Medical Group..... (301)334-8171**

**Grant County Health Department..... (304)257-4922**

PO Box 608  
Petersburg, WV 26847

**Grant Pediatrics and Internal Medicine..... (304)257-2451**

739 Northfork Highway (physical address)  
PO Box 1019  
Petersburg, WV

**Mountaineer Audiology Services..... (304)822-4334**

25029 Northwestern Hike  
Romney WV 26757

**Hunt Club Medical Clinic..... (304)726-4501**

11 Hunt Club Plaza  
Ridgeley, WV 26753

**March of Dimes..... (301)722-3867**

13 Canal Street Room 407  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Mineral County Health Department..... (304)788-1321**

RR 33 Box 3045  
Keyser WV 26726

**Mountain Hospice..... (304)823-3922**

457 South Mineral Street  
Keyser, WV

**Mountain Laurel Medical Center..... (301)533-3300**

Dr. Donald R. Richter, Dr. Barbara Burkett, Daniel Moon NP, Lori Grant NP, Barbara  
Mon PA  
1027 Memorial Drive  
Oakland, MD 21550

**National Cancer Information..... (800)ACS-2345**

**Second Look..... (888)841-9129**

**Oakland MRI Center..... (301) 533-4674**

259 North Fourth Street  
Oakland, MD 21550

**Hours:** Monday - Friday

7:30am - 5:00pm

**Appointment Times Available**

8:00am - 4:00pm

*Website:* <http://www.oakland-mri.com/>

**Pendleton Community Care..... (304)358-2355\**

314 Pine Street  
Franklin, WV 26807

**Hours:** Mon - Thurs 8 AM - 9 PM

Fri 8 AM - 4:30 PM

Sat 8 AM - 12 Noon

*Website:* <http://www.pccnfc.org/>

**Potomac Valley Family Medicine..... (304)538-7707**

8 Lee Street  
Moorefield, WV

**Potomac Valley Hospital..... (304)597-3500**

**ER..... (304)597-3580**

100 Pin Oak Lane  
Keyser, WV 26267

Website: [www.potomacvalleyhospital.com](http://www.potomacvalleyhospital.com)

**Reed's Drug Store..... (304) 788-1643**

41 Pin Oak Lane  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Riverside Clinic..... (304)355-2323**

Dr. Robert Bess Jr.  
122 Ashfield Street  
Piedmont, WV  
Romney, WV 26757

**Romney Medical..... (304)822-3838**

Dr. Jerry Hahn  
PO Box 1737  
Romney, WV 26757

**Physical Address:** 22347 Northwestern Pike, Romney, WV 26757

**Ruby Memorial Hospital..... (304)598-4000**

1 Medical Center Drive  
Morgantown, WV 26506

Website: <http://wvumedicine.org/ruby-memorial-hospital/>

**Salsal Rabie H..... (304)788-1274**

537 S Mineral Street  
Keyser WV 26726

**Saweikis Medical Services..... (304)788-0400**

RT 3 Box 3221  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Tri-State Women’s Health Center..... (301)723-3940**

12502 Willowbrook Rd St. 550  
Cumberland MD 21502  
*Website:* <http://www.tschc.org/cumberland-obgyn.html>

**Western Maryland Health System..... (240)964-7000**

12500 Willowbrook Road  
Cumberland, Maryland 21502  
*E-mail:* [webmaster1@wmhs.com](mailto:webmaster1@wmhs.com)

**Mailing Address:**

P.O. Box 539  
Cumberland, MD 21501-0539  
*Website:* <http://www.wmhs.com/>

**WV Eye Institute..... (304)598-4494**

**Department Fax..... (304)-598-6928**

**Appointments..... (304)-598-4820; (800)-842-3627**

1 Medical Center Drive  
P.O. Box 9193  
Morgantown, WV 26506  
*Website:* <http://www.wvueye.com/>

**WV Poison Control Center..... (800)222-1222**

**WVU Psychology Department..... (304)293-2001**

**Board of Physical Therapy..... (304)558-0367**

101 Dee Drive

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvbopt.com>

**Department of Health and Human Resource..... (304)558-0684**

**Fax..... (304)558-1130**

One Davis Square

Suite 100, East

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov>

*Special Needs*

**Children with Special Health Care Needs..... (304)558-5388**

**Ext..... (800)642-9704**

350 Capital St. Suite 427

Charleston, WV 25301

**Services Provided:**

The Goal of the CWSHCN is to support the family and community in the care of children with special needs through

- Care coordination
- Facilitation of early care
- Diagnostic evaluation/consultation
- Clinic intervention

**Potomac Center, INC..... (304)822-3861**

1 Blue Street

Romney, WV 26726

Website: [www.potomaccenter.com](http://www.potomaccenter.com)

\*Offers services for children/adults with developmental disabilities with MR/DD/ID; intensive short term residential. Specialized Family Care foster care program, children with disabilities

Obstetrics & Gynecology

**Dr. Dale E. Wolford..... (240) 964-8760**

12502 Willowbrook Road Suite 660  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Dr. Ethel M. Hooper..... (301) 723-3940**

12502 Willowbrook Road Suit 550  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Dr. Mohammad A. Behnam..... (301) 759- 3924**

925 Bishop Walsh Road Suite 7  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Dr. Tom A. Hartsuch..... (301) 777-0622**

919 Seton Drive  
Cumberland, MD 21502

**Children’s Health Services**

**Dentistry**

**Children’s Dentistry Project..... (800)642-9704**

**Local Contact..... (304)356-4423**

350 Capitol Street, Rm 427

Charleston, WV 25301-3714

Website: [www.wvdhhr.org/mcfh/ICAH/oralhealthprogram.asp](http://www.wvdhhr.org/mcfh/ICAH/oralhealthprogram.asp)

**Services Provided:**

The Children’s Dentistry Project works in concert with other OMCFH children’s programs, Head Start, Public Schools, Local Health Departments, Community Health Centers and others to promote dental health services as an integral part of preventive, primary health services and to encourage proper self-care through:

- Providing oral health education in public schools in 55 counties through contracts with community-based organizations and individuals
- Supplying oral health instructional modules for teaching grades K-9 within the public school system
- Supplying fluoride drops and tablets and water test kits for distribution through local health departments
- Working with the OMCFH/Health Check Program to encourage medical practitioners to refer Medicaid-eligible children for dental services.
- Assists local communities in establishing school-based dental services
- Supplies oral hygiene supplies and education materials to organizations in all 55 counties.



## Hearing

**KIDS First: HEARING Services..... (800)642-9704**

**For Questions Call..... (304)558-5388**

Website: [www.dhhr.org/birth23/files/kidsfirst.pdf](http://www.dhhr.org/birth23/files/kidsfirst.pdf)

**Services Provided:**

To assure West Virginia’s Children are healthy and ready to learn. To provide hearing aid services and supplies for children ages 3, 4, 5, or 6 years who lack insurance coverage for this benefit. Ineligible are children who have Medicaid or Children’s Health Insurance, or those children who have commercial coverage that includes this benefit.

**Outreach Service Deaf & hard in hearing Insight Outreach for the Blind & low**

**Vison ..... (304)822-4843**

**Ext..... (304)822-4837**

Outreach Office, Elementary School for the Deaf

301 E Main Street

Romney, WV 26757

**Services Provided:**

A home based program for children 0-5 with mild to profound hearing loss which provides in home pre-school parent education that focuses on communication, language development, and speech and auditory training.

**WV Commission for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing..... (304)558-1675**

**Toll Free..... (866)461-3578**

**Fax..... (304)558-0937**

405 Capital St, Suite 800

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: [www.wvdhhr.org/wvcdhh](http://www.wvdhhr.org/wvcdhh)

**Services Provided:**

- Provides information and referrals/services to deaf and hard of hearing individuals of all ages. Provides information and resources to providers.

*Pediatricians, Clinics & Other Services*

**Children’s Medical Group..... (301)724-7616**

500 Green Street

Cumberland, MD 21502

**Hours:** Monday- Wednesday 8AM–7:30PM

Thursday 8AM–7:30PM

Friday 8AM–5PM

Saturday 8AM–12PM

Sunday Closed

Website: <https://www.cmg4kids.com/>

**Dr. Bilal Itani..... (304)788-0202**

233 S Mineral Street STE 1

Keyser, WV 26726

**Dr. William Castello (Pediatric Cardiologist)..... (304)293-7036**

PO Box 9214

Morgantown, WV 26507

**Hampshire Rural Health Clinic..... (304)822-4940**

**Fax..... (304)822-4957**

Dr. Abdu R Chowdhury

549 Center Avenue

**Office of Maternal, Child and Family Health..... (304)558-5388**

**Toll Free..... (800)642-8522**

350 Capital Street, Room 427

Charlestown, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/mcfh>

**Menchaves Pediatrics..... (301)777-2722**

**Fax..... (301)-777-2736**

915 Bishop Walsh Road

Cumberland, MD 21502

**Hours:** Monday-Thursday: 8 AM-5 PM

Friday: 8 AM-3 PM

Saturday-Sunday: Closed

*Website:* <http://www.menchavez.com/>

**Pittsburgh Children’s Hospital..... (412)692-5325**

4401 Penn Ave

Pittsburgh, PA 15224

**Hours:** Open 24 Hours

*Website:* <http://www.chp.edu/>

**Well Spring Family Medicine..... (301)334-7855**

Dr. Ken Buczynski

311 North 4<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite 1

Oakland, MD 21550

**Winchester Pediatric Clinic..... (540)667-1727**

190 Campus Boulevard, Suite 400

Winchester, WV 22601

**Hours:** Monday- Friday 8:00 AM- 5:00 PM

Saturday- Sunday 9:30 AM- 10:30 AM

*Website:* <https://www.wpeds.com/>

**WV CHIP..... (304)788-6462**

**WV Immunization Program for Children..... (304)558-2188**

**Board of Pharmacy..... (304)558-0558**

**Fax..... (304)558-0572**

232 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvbop.com>

**Board of Occupational Therapy..... (304)285-3150**

3041 University Ave.

Morgantown, WV 26505

Website: <http://www.wvbot.org>

**Office of Community Health Systems and Health Promotion..... (304)356-4226**

**Fax..... (304)558-8740**

350 Capitol Street, Room 514

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvochsp.org>

**Office of Emergency Medical Services..... (304)558-3956**

**Toll Free..... (888)747-8367**

**Fax..... (304)558-8379**

350 Capitol Street, Room 425

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvoems.org/>

**Office of Health Facility Licensure and Certification..... (304)558-0050**

**Fax..... (304)558-2515**

408 Leon Sullivan Way

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://ohflac.wv.gov>

**Health Care Authority..... (304)558-7000**  
**Toll Free..... (888)558-7002**  
**Fax..... (304)558-7001**

100 Dee Dr.

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.hca.wv.gov>

**Health Statistics Center..... (304)558-9100**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1051**

350 Capitol Street, Room 165

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/bph/hsc>

**Division of Health Promotion and Chronic Disease..... (304)356-4193**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1553**

350 Capitol Street, Room 514

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://dhhr.wv.gov/hpcd>

**West Virginia Health Information Network..... (304)558-4503**  
**Fax..... (304)558-2734**

100 Dee Drive

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvhin.org/>

**Center for Local Health..... (304)558-1437**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1437**

350 Capitol Street, Room, 515

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/localhealth>

**Medical Imaging & Radiation Therapy Technology Board of**

**Examiners..... (304)787-4398**

**Fax..... (304)787-3030**

PO Box 638

1715 Flat Top Road

Cool Ridge, WV 25825

Website: <http://www.wvrtboard.org>

**Board of Medicine..... (304)558-2921**

**Fax..... (304)558-2084**

101 Dee Dr.

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://wvbom.wv.gov>

**Bureau for Medical Services..... (304)558-1700**

350 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: [www.dhhr.wv.gov/bms](http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bms)

**Board of Optometry..... (304)558-5901**

**Fax..... (304)558-5908**

723 Kanawha Blvd

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvbo.org>

**Board of Osteopathic Medicine..... (304)558-6095**

**Fax..... (304)558-6096**

Suite 402

405 Capitol Street

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvbosteo.org>

**Board of Respiratory Care..... (304)558-1382**

**Fax..... (304)558-1383**

Suite 1

106 Dee Dr.

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvborc.org>

**Bureau for Public Health..... (304)558-2971**

**Fax..... (304)558-1035**

350 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: [www.dhhr.wv.gov/bph](http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/bph)

**Office of Chief Medical Examiner..... (304)558-6920**

**Fax..... (304)558-7886**

619 Virginia Street, W.

Charleston, WV 25302

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/ocme/Pages/default.aspx>

**Catastrophic Illness Commission..... (304)558-6073**

**Fax..... (304)558-6640**

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East Building 6, Room 8-D

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/cic/index.asp>

**Bureau for Behavioral Health & Health Facilities..... (304)356-4811**

**Fax..... (304)558-1008**

350 Capitol Street, Room 350

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/BHFF/Pages/default.aspx>

**Board of Chiropractic..... (304)746-7839**

**Fax..... (304)736-0794**

415 ½ D Street

Suite 6

South Charleston, WV 25303

Website: <http://www.boc.wv.gov>

**Board of Licensed Dietitians..... (304)926-3719**

**Toll Free..... (800)293-9832**

**Fax..... (304)926-3720**

4106 Virginia Ave.

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.wvbold.com>

**Developmental Disabilities Council..... (304)558-0416**

**Toll Free..... (304)558-2376**

**Fax..... (304)558-0941**

110 Stockton St.

Charleston, WV 25387

Website: <http://www.ddc.wv.gov>

**Office of Epidemiology and Prevention Services..... (304)558-5358**

**Toll Free..... (800)423-1271**

**Fax..... (304)558-1895**

350 Capitol Street, Room 125

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/oeps/Pages/default.aspx>

**Office of Maternal, Child and Family Health..... (304)558-5388**

**Toll Free..... (800)642-8522**

350 Capitol Street, Room 427

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/mcfh>



**Alcohol Beverage Control Administration..... (304)356-5500**  
**Toll Free..... (800)642-8208**  
**Fax..... (304)957-0301**

4<sup>th</sup> Floor

900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Charleston, WV 25302

Website: <http://www.abca.wv.gov>

**Americans with Disabilities Act Office..... (304)558-4331 ext. 57004**  
**Fax..... (304)558-2999**

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room E-119

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://ada.wv.gov>

**Office of Laboratory Services..... (304)558-3530**  
**Fax..... (304)558-2006**

167 Eleventh Avenue

South Charleston, WV 25303

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/labservices/>

**Board of Funeral Service Examiners..... (304)558-0302**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1928**

Suite 305

179 Summers St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvfuneralboard.com/>

**Hours:** Monday -Friday 8 AM - 4 PM

Closed on all State Holidays

Vision:

**Infant SEE..... (888)396-3937**

**Local Provider..... (304)788-5961**

Dr. Terry Mongold  
1405 Chandell Street  
Keyser, WV 26726-2012

Website: [www.infantsee.org](http://www.infantsee.org)

**Services Provided:**

This is a no cost public health program developed to provide professional eye care for infants (6-12 months of age) nationwide supported by the American Optometric Association in partnership with The Vision Care Institute of Johnson & Johnson Vision Care, Inc. Participating optometrists will provide a one-time, comprehensive eye assessment to infants in their first year of life, offering early detection of potential eye and vision problems at no cost regardless of income.

**\*Call 800 Number for Eligibility Purposes**

**Sight for Students, a Vision Service Plan..... (888)290-4964**

**Local Providers:**

**Mountain State Eye Center..... (304)788-7800**

Rte 3 Box 3300  
Keyser, WV 26726

**Frostburg Vision Center..... (301)689-1000**

155 E Main Street  
Frostburg, MD 21532

**Shawn A. Rinker..... (301)722-4757**

50 Greene Street

Cumberland, MD 21502

Website: [www.sightforstudents.org](http://www.sightforstudents.org)

**Services Provided:**

This program provides eye exams and glasses to children 18 years and younger whose families cannot afford vision care.

**VISION USA..... (800)766-4466**

**Services Provided:**

The American Optometric Association provides free eye exams to uninsured, low income individuals and eye.

# Senior Services

**Aging and Family Services..... (304)788-5467**

1 South Main Street

Keyser, WV 26726

**Hours:** Monday – Friday 7:30 AM – 3:30 PM

*Website:* [www.wvaging.com](http://www.wvaging.com)

**Services Provided:**

- Congregate and home delivered meals
- In home care
- Housekeeping
- Transportation
- Telephone Services
- Crisis Intervention and counseling
- Advocate for elderly
- Quarterly newsletter

**These services are provided:** to Seniors 60+ and/or disabled residents ages 18+ for in home care.

**These Services** vary in cost. Each program has independent pricing.

**Golden Living Center..... (301) 724- 6066**

512 Winifred Road

Cumberland, MD 21502

**Mountain Hospice..... (304)788-5300**

..... (888)763-7789

*Website:* [www.mountainhospice.com](http://www.mountainhospice.com)

**Heartland of Keyser..... (304)788-3415**

135 Southern Drive

Keyser, WV 26726

\*122 bed facility offering: intermediate and skilled nursing care; skin and wound care, IV therapy, nutrition support services, pain management, and physical, social and recreational activities for residents.

**Ridgeley Senior Citizen Center..... (304)738-2353**

7 2<sup>nd</sup> Ave Po Box 237

Ridgeley, WV 26753

**Services Provided:**

- Noon Meals Mon-Fri
- Free blood pressure screening
- Free tax preparation- members only
- Thrift shop- clothing and household
- Carry-out meals available

\*NO DELIVERY

Senior Citizen Information

**Adult Protective Services..... (800)352-6513**

**Aging and Disability Resource Center..... (304)257-2847**

..... (800)296-5341

**Fax..... (304)257-4958**

131 Providence Lane

Petersburg, WV 26847

**Hours:** Monday –Friday 8:30 AM – 4:30 PM

*Website:* [www.wvnavigate.org](http://www.wvnavigate.org)

**Aging and Family Services..... (304)788-5467**

**Alpert’s Medical Equipment..... (304)788-2080**

**Anwar Eye Center..... (304)788-5118**

**Coordinating Council for Independent Living..... (304)788-9230**

**Toll Free Number..... (866)777-9230**

RT 3 Box 3170

Blackburn Square

Keyser, WV 26726

**Donated Denture Project..... (800)642-8522**

**Services Provided:**

- Provides dentures and Partial for low-income senior Citizens and adults who have disabilities and are denture ready.
- Must call for eligibility status that includes:
  - o SSI recipient, 21 years of age and older
  - o Adults 65 of age and older with incomes at or below 133% of the Federal Poverty Level

**Foster Grandparent Program..... (304)257-1221**

**Keyser Senior Center..... (304)788-8155**

**Potomac Valley Hospice..... (304)597-1258**

**Nursing Home Administrators Licensing Board..... (304)586-4070**

**Fax..... (304)586-4079**

PO Box 522

Winfield, WV 25213

Website: <http://state.wv.us.wvnha>

**Bureau of Senior Services..... (304)558-3317**

**Fax..... (304)558-5609**

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www/wvseniorservices.gov>

# **Transportation**

## **Ambulance Services**

<b>Burlington.....</b>	<b>(304)289-3032</b>
<b>Elk Garden.....</b>	<b>(304)446-5752</b>
<b>Fort Ashby.....</b>	<b>(304)298-3615</b>
<b>Keyser EMS.....</b>	<b>(304)788-5314</b>
<b>Lambert's.....</b>	<b>(304)822-3722</b>
<b>Springfield Area Rescue #1.....</b>	<b>(304)822-7594</b>
<b>Springfield Area Rescue #2.....</b>	<b>(304)822-3722</b>
<b>Valley Medical (Business).....</b>	<b>(304)788-9849</b>
<b>Valley Medical (Emergency).....</b>	<b>(800)776-4067</b>



*Non-Ambulance Services*

**PVTA Bus..... (304)257-1414**

**School Bus Garage..... (304)788-4210**

**Yellow Cab Company..... (304)788-3531**

**Department of Transportation..... (304)558-0444**

**Fax..... (304)558-1004**

Capitol Complex Building 5, Room A-137

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.transportation.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Division of Public Transit..... (304)558-0428**

**Fax..... (304)558-0174**

Capitol Complex Building 5, Room A-137

1900 Kanawha Blvd. E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.transportation.wv.gov/publictransit>

**Highways Division..... (304)558-3505**

**Fax..... (304)558-1004**

Capitol Complex, Building 5, Room A-137

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.transportation.wv.gov/highways/Pages/default.aspx>

**Division of Motor Vehicles..... (304)558-3900**

**Fax..... (304)558-9131**

Capitol Complex Building 5, Room A-137

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.transportation.wv.gov/dmv/Pages/default.aspx>

## Other

**West Virginia Network..... (304)293-5192**

**Fax..... (304)293-5540**

837 Chestnut Ridge RD

Morgantown, WV 26505

Website: <http://www.wvnet.edu>

**Division of Water and Waste Management..... (304)926-0495**

**Fax..... (304)926-0463**

601 57<sup>th</sup> Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.dep.wv.gov/wwe>

**Board of Veterinary Medicine..... (304)776-8032**

**Fax..... (304)776-8256**

Suite 3

5509 Big Tyler Rd

Cross Lanes, WV 25313

Website: <http://www.wvbvm.org>

**Department of Veterans Assistance..... (304)558-3661**

**Fax..... (304)558-3662**

Suite 109

1321 Plaza E

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.veterans.wv.gov>

**Surface Mine Board..... (304)926-0445**

**Fax..... (304)926-0486**

601 57<sup>th</sup> Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.dep.wv.gov/smb/Pages/default.aspx>

**Service of Process Division..... (304)558-6000**

**Fax..... (304)558-0900**

Capitol Complex Building 1, Suite 157-k

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.sos.wv.gov/business-licensing/serviceofprocess/>

**Board of Registration for Sanitarians..... (304)558-2981**

**Fax..... (304)558-1071**

Suite 200

321 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/phs/bors/index.asp>

**Department of Revenue..... (304)558-1017**

**Fax..... (304)558-2324**

Capitol Complex Building 1, Room W-300

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.revenue.wv.gov>

**Division of State Railroad Authority..... (304)538-2305**

**Fax..... (304)538-7474**

120 Water Plant Dr.

Moorefield, WV 26836

Website: <http://www.transportation.wv.gov/rail>

**Purchasing Division..... (304)558-2306**

**Fax..... (304)558-0006**

2019 Washington Street East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/>

**Racing Commission..... (304)558-2150**

**Fax..... (304)558-6319**

900 Pennsylvania Avenue

Charleston, WV 25313

Website: <http://www.racing.wv.gov>

**Public Service Commission..... (304)340-0300**

**Toll Free..... 1-800-344-5113**

**Fax..... (304)340-0325**

201 Brooks St.

Charleston, WV 25323

Website: <http://www.psc.state.wv.us>

**Public Information Office..... (304)926-0440**

601 57<sup>th</sup> Street SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.dep.wv.gov/pio>

**Public Broadcasting..... (304)556-4900**

600 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvpubcast.org>

**Board of Registration for Professional Engineers..... (304)558-3554**

**Fax..... (304)558-6232**

300 Capitol St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvpebd.org>

**Center for Professional Development..... (304)558-0539**

**Fax..... (304)558-0989**

208 Hale St.

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvcpd.org>

**Plant Industries Division..... (304)558-2212**

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: [http://www.wvagriculture.org/images/plant\\_industries/About\\_Us.html](http://www.wvagriculture.org/images/plant_industries/About_Us.html)

**Personnel Division..... (304)558-3950**

**Fax..... (304)558-1399**

Capitol Complex Building 6, Room 420

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.personnel.wv.gov>

**Office of Performance Management and Systems Development..... (304)356-4082**

350 Capitol St., Room 203

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.dhhr.wv.gov/publichealthquality>

**Organization and Human Resource Development..... (304)558-3936**

**Fax..... (304)558-3327**

Capitol Complex Building 6, Room B-456

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.personnel.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

**Notary Public Division..... (304)558-6000**

**Fax..... (304)558-0900**

Capitol Complex Building1 Suite 157-k

1900 Kanawha Blvd E

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.sos.wv.gov/business-licensing/notaries/>

**Division of Natural Resources..... (304)558-2754**

**Fax..... (304)558-2768**

324 4<sup>th</sup> Avenue

South Charleston, WV 25303-1228

Website: <http://www.wvdnr.gov>

**Division of Mining and Reclamation..... (304)926-0490**

**Fax..... (304)926-0456**

601 57<sup>th</sup> St. SE

Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.dep.wv.gov/dmr/Pages/default.aspx>

**Office of Miners' Health, Safety and Training..... (304)558-1425**

**Fax..... (304)558-1282**

1615 Washington St. E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wvminesafety.org>

**Mine Safety and Technical Review Committee..... (304)558-3721**

1591 Washington Street E

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.coalforum.org>

**Investment Management Board..... (304)345-2672**

**Fax..... (304)345-5939**

500 Virginia Street East, Suite 200

Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvimb.org/>

**General Services Division..... (304)558-2317**

**Fax..... (304)448-1928**

Capitol Complex, Building 1, Room MB-60

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.generalservices.wv.gov>

**Division of Forestry..... (304)558-2788**

**Fax..... (304)558-0143**

1900 Kanawha Boulevard East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvforestry.com>

**Board of Registration for Foresters..... (304)415-3952**

**Fax..... (304)372-1957**

PO Box 1032

Ripley, WV 25271

Website: <http://www.wvlicensingboards.com/foresters>



**Office of Fleet Management..... (304)558-4084**  
**Fax..... (304)558-4084**

2101 Washington Street, East  
Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.fleet.wv.gov/>

**State Fire Commission..... (304)558-2191**  
**Fax..... (304)558-2537**

1207 Quarrier Street, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor  
Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.firemarshal.wv.gov>

**Ethics Commission..... (304)558-0664**  
**Toll Free..... (866)558-0664**  
**Fax..... (304)558-2169**

210 Brooks Street  
Suite 300  
Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.ethics.wv.gov>

**Department of Environmental Protection..... (304)926-0440**  
**Toll Free..... (800)654-5227**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1895**

601-57<sup>th</sup> Street, SE  
Charleston, WV 25304

Website: <http://www.dep.wv.gov>

**Office of Environmental Health Services..... (304)558-2981**  
**Toll Free..... (800)922-1255**  
**Fax..... (304)558-1291**

350 Capitol Street, Room 313  
Charleston, WV 25301

Website: <http://www.wvdhhr.org/oehs>

**Enterprise Resource Planning Board (WVOASIS)..... (304)356-2462**

**Toll Free..... (855)666-8823**

312 MacCorkle Avenue SE

Charleston, WV 25314

Website: <http://www.wvoasis.gov/>

**Economic Development Authority..... (304)558-3650**

160 Association Dr.

Charleston, WV 25311

Website: <http://www.wveda.org>

**Consolidated Public Retirement Board..... (304)558-3570**

**Toll Free..... (800)654-4406**

**Fax..... (304)558-1394**

4101 MacCorkle Avenue, SE

Charleston, WV 25304

**Email:** [CPRB@wv.gov](mailto:CPRB@wv.gov)

Website: <http://www.wvretirement.com>

**Division of Culture and History..... (304)558-0220**

**Fax..... (304)558-2779**

The Culture Center

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvculture.org>

**Board of Architects..... (304)528-5825**

**Fax..... (304)528-5826**

PO Box 8125

Huntington, WV 25704

Website: <http://www.wvbrdarch.org>

**West Virginia Department of Agriculture..... (304)558-3550**

**Fax..... (304)558-2203**

1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Capitol Complex, Room E-28

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.wvagriculture.org>

**Department of Administration..... (304)558-4331**

**Fax..... (304)558-2999**

State Capitol, Room E-119

1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East

Charleston, WV 25305

Website: <http://www.administration.wv.gov/>

**Board of Barbers and Cosmetologists..... (304)558-2924**

**Fax..... (304)558-3450**

1201 Dunbar Avenue

Dunbar, WV 25064

Website: <http://www.wvbbc.com/>

**Aviation Division..... (304)558-0403**

**Fax..... (304)558-2171**

502 Eagle Mountain Road

Charleston, WV 25311

**Email:** [aviation@wv.gov](mailto:aviation@wv.gov)

Website: <http://www.aviation.wv.gov>